304 West Commercial
In 1910, the building was occupied by Oliver B. & Son.

During the year 1925, this building was home to the Show-Stringer Furniture
Company. It is not known how long this business was located here but, in 1935,
John F. Sparlin Shoe Repair took its place.

In 1960 the U.S. Post Shop moved in and, by 1965, it became a full-fledged U.S.
Post Office which stayed for about 20 years.

Then, a flea market moved in and was called the “Old Po” (Post Office) Flea
Market and Collectibles.

Victory Mission Thrift Store in 2008.

308 West Commercial
Enoteca, Tired Treasures Flea Market in 1990.

Birdie’s Tavern in 1980.

Muscular Dystrophy Association of America, Inc. in 1975.
Federal Mogul Service Wholesale Auto Parts in 1965.

Sperry Co. (real estate, insurance, investment, loans) in 1955.
1950 was home to Frisco Barber Shop.

1945 was Killingsworth’s Women’s Wear.

1935 was Perry F. Matlock, barber.

1930 was Kroger Grocery & Baking Company.

1925 was Stations Cleaners & Dryers.

About 1910-1915 occupied by Joseph Salsman (Salsman & Hill).

Jacinta Tolinos: Used to be a bar called Cottons?

311 West Commercial
Was Mid-American Control & Marketing, Inc. (temperature control) in 1985, partly
as Hayes Vending in 1960-1990.

American Bag Company in 1950.



1945 was Dixie Service Station.

1935 was Davis Electric Company.

1930 was Purity Oil & Filling Station.

1910 was Western Sales & Forwarding Company.

Innoviro in 2008.

315 West Commercial

The location of 315 West Commercial has been preserved well. In use during
about 1915-1920, McCutcheon Brothers Vehicle and Harness Company
occupied it.

In about 1925, by the Purity Oil Company (offices).

In 1935, it was Hasetine F. Malcolm Produce (through at least 1935).
Herman-Brownlow Co. Auto Access Wholesale in 1955.

W-W Recreational Billiards from 1950s until about 1975 used this building.

From 1975 up to 1993, occupied by Warren’s Radiator Service Inc.

In 2008, All Seasons Chem Dry and N-Hance Wood Renewal.

Josh Jackman: This multi-purpose Building is now All Seasons Chem-Dry,
NHance Wood Renewals, and The Lofts LLC. According to the owners in
addition to the information on the slip of paper presented to us in class | have the
following information: The building was built in 1886. At that time it was a farm
implement store where they sold farm supplies and wagons. After that there was
a harness manufacture and a pool hall for 30 years. Before the new ownership

the building housed a radiator shop for 15 years. The new owners took over in
September 2006.

318 West Commercial
Lindberg’'s Antique Tavern & Flea Market in 1990.

Midland Real Estate Brokerage in 1985.
Norman Stanley in 1980.
Joe Martin in 1955.

1935 was Carl J. Lindberg Soft Drinks & Billiards.



Was a strip bar in 1993.

Built in 1886

1888- occupied as Bill and Pipken grocers
1896- N.J. Hasten Grocer

1916- Chas H. Mills Commercial Bar

1920- CH Mills Soft Drinks

1921- Commercial Bar, Soft Drinks

1927- CH Mills Billiards

1936- Liquor and Billiards

1946- Commercial Tap Room

1948-1953- Commercial Beverage Co. Tavern
1955-1963- Commercial Tap Room
1964-1970- Commercial Tavern

1971-72- Vacant 1973- The Roaring Twenty
1974- The Joint

1975-76- Vacant

1977-79- Corner Bar

1977-present- Lindbergs



